
Some people who received this message don't often get email from agwilliams@wicomicocounty.org. Learn why
this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Anthony Williams <agwilliams@wicomicocounty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 9:10 PM
To: MLS <MLS@stellaripl.com>
Cc: Kiya Safai <ksafai@wicomicocounty.org>; Courtney Culver <cculver@wicomicocounty.org>; Lisa Taylor <ltaylor@wicomicocounty.org>
Subject: RE: Online Form Submittal: Request for Public Records
 

 
Wicomico County Code
Enforcement has never had a
Public Nuisance or Housing
Violation Notice issued for 30586
Paddington Ct, Salisbury, MD

21804.

 

Tony Williams
Nuisance and Housing Code Enforcement Officer
Department of Planning,Zoning,and Community Development
Wicomico County Government
125 N. Division Street – Room 201
Salisbury, MD 21803
410-548-4810,ext. 1605
agwilliams@wicomicocounty.org

Wed 07/08/2024 21:27

Regards,
Praveen Immanuel
Lien Search Department
Email- praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com

Technology Driven | Reliable | Unique | Service Excellence | Teamwork

Some people who received this message don't often get email from ltaylor@wicomicocounty.org. Learn why this
is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Lisa Taylor <ltaylor@wicomicocounty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 8:59 PM
To: Courtney Culver <cculver@wicomicocounty.org>; Anthony Williams <agwilliams@wicomicocounty.org>
Cc: MLS <MLS@stellaripl.com>
Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: Request for Public Records
 

 
I am on the telephone with the
requestor and he states he has
not received a response from the
Department of Planning &
Zoning.  Can you please respond

asap?  Thank you.
 
Lisa Taylor
Executive Office Associate



Will do, thank you. Yes, will do. Completed.
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To: ​ ​Prasanna Kumar S
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Office of the County Executive
125 North Division Street, P. O. Box 870
Salisbury, Maryland  21801
(410) 548-4801 Office
(410) 548-4803 Fax

 
From: Public Information Act
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 1:09 PM
To: MLS@stellaripl.com
Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: Request for Public Records
 
From: Mary Bratten <mbratten@wicomicocounty.org>
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 11:11 AM
To: Public Information Act <pia@wicomicocounty.org>
Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: Request for Public Records
 
Property taxes are paid until June 30, 2024. I do not any  grass liens this account.
 
From: Public Information Act <pia@wicomicocounty.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 9:58 AM
To: MLS@stellaripl.com
Cc: Courtney Culver <cculver@wicomicocounty.org>; Mary Bratten <mbratten@wicomicocounty.org>; Anthony Williams
<agwilliams@wicomicocounty.org>
Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: Request for Public Records
 
By copy of this e-mail, I am forwarding your request to our Department of Planning & Zoning and our Department of Finance for review and
response.  Thank you.
 
Lisa Taylor
Executive Office Associate
Office of the County Executive
125 North Division Street, P. O. Box 870
Salisbury, Maryland  21801
(410) 548-4801 Office
(410) 548-4803 Fax

 
From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 10:22 AM
To: Public Information Act <pia@wicomicocounty.org>
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Request for Public Records
 

Request for Public Records

First Name Dhasarathi

Last Name R

Address 1 2605 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite C,

Address 2 Field not completed.

City Maitland

State FL

Zip 32751

Phone Number 302261906
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Email Address MLS@stellaripl.com

Is this a commercial
request?

No

Records Hello,
We are currently working with closing on this property
scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please
provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 30586 Paddington Ct, Salisbury, MD 21804

Please advise if the below address has any
OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits
that needs attention and any fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that
needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Department Administration

mailto:MLS@stellaripl.com

